From: Shoemaker, Mike

To: Fulks, Brett; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Sheldon Hitchcock; David Adkins
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CDU 181 Off Pad Draft Remediation Plan

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:38:33 PM

All,

In the e-mail chain below we had proposed a follow up meeting to review this document with everyone. It seems at this
point that this week is getting away from us quickly so we would like to propose next Tuesday (04/04/17) as a potential
date for this meeting to occur. Currently Brett and | both have open availability throughout that day so we could schedule
around whatever works best for everyone. Mike, Crystal, and Amber could you please review your calendars and let us
know if this date will work? If it does what time will work best for you?

I look forward to hearing back from you.
Thanks,

Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile

From: Fulks, Brett

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CDU 181 Off Pad Draft Remediation Plan

All,

Attached please find the proposed work plan for the off pad portion of 2RP-3990. Please keep in mind that the on pad
work was completed per the existing work plan that has been approved. | wanted to get this out to everyone and let you
all have a look at it and see if sometime next week would work to review the plan. If more time is necessary | understand.
If you do not have time to sit down to review the plan but do still have questions please provide those questions to Mike
Shoemaker and | and we will try to get back to you as soon as possible.

Looking at my schedule it looks like | could do Tuesday morning or anytime Thursday, | know you all have very busy
schedules though and if we can't meet face to face | understand. Thank you for your patience with us on this plan.

Thanks,

Brett Fulks
EHS Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575 748 1844 Direct
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432 301 3223 Mobile

From: Fulks, Brett

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: CDU 181 Off Pad Draft Remediation Plan

All,

I apologize that we could not get the work plan to you last week. We are working closely with Talon to get a solid
remediation and monitoring plan together.

Thanks,
Brett

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 17, 2017, at 2:49 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:
>

> Thanks for the update Brett.

> From: Fulks, Brett [mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 4:11 AM

> To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__mike.bratcher-
40state.nm.us&d=DwIFAg&c=c26JvTNxIBzprEG-
YwpBncKWSHipAnfAdXngmG16xrs&r=SSs4FCpRsFGCu9hAWH1cY UJxIdDbkpgt58Laavf-
VCM&mM=I0mCVJIFN2rOmv59w_NKjbESXYk6jkiZBBCejl8OpCBA&s=AxsgzIHXhkFMFSES2tJgandav9aYDGQ55TiJ-
upkfKk&e= >; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

> Subject: CDU 181 Off Pad Draft Remediation Plan

>

> Amber/Crystal/Mike,

>

> We just wanted to reach out to let you know that we are working closely with Talon to try and finalize the draft for the
CDU 181 Off Pad Remediation. I didn't want any of you to think it was growing stagnant, we have been working edits
with Talon and are hoping to have it out by COB Friday. Thank you all for your patience on this job.

>

> Thanks,

> Brett Fulks

>

>

> Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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